
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2015\June 16, 2015 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, June 16, 2015, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb,

K. Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Robkin, M. Reitz, Tim Stieve, Nathan Ward, Gerry Scott, Garth

Scott, Tim Deppe, Dave Deppe, Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE
COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve April 21st, 2015 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. Public Hearing
a. The request of T&D Properties of Baraboo LLC for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the operation

of Trucking Business/Shop/Office in a B-3 zoning district at 712 South Boulevard in the City of
Baraboo.

b. Request of Sauk County (Owner), and US Cellular Operating Company, LLC(Applicant) for a
Conditional Use Permit to allow the installation of two new antennae arrays on top of the existing
rooftop penthouse at an elevation of approximately 12 feet above the penthouse (82 feet above
ground level) at the Sauk County West Square Building, 505 Broadway in the City of Baraboo.

4. New Business

a. Review and recommendation of T&D Properties of Baraboo LLC’s request for a CUP to allow the
operation of Trucking Business/Shop/Office in a B-3 zoning district at 712 South Boulevard in the
City of Baraboo, by Tim and Dave Deppe.

b. Review and recommendation of Sauk County’s (Owner), and US Cellular Operating Company,
LLC’s (Applicant) request for a CUP to allow the installation of two new antennae arrays on top of
the existing rooftop penthouse at an elevation of approximately 12 feet above the penthouse (82 feet
above ground level) at the Sauk County West Square Building, 505 Broadway in the City of
Baraboo.

c. Review concept plan for a proposed certified survey map to create four (4) buildable lots from the
existing 4.94-acre parcel on the east side of the 1400 block of Crawford Street by Gerry and Garth
Scott.

4. Adjournment
Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee

Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on June 11, 2015

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting April 21, 2015

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:00 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate
Fitzwilliams.

Also in attendance were Engineer Pinion, May Palm, Administrator Geick, David Deppe, and Tim Deppe.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: It was moved Liston and seconded by O’Neill to approve the agenda as posted. The motion carried

unanimously.
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by O’Neill to approve the minutes of the February 17, 2015

meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if
recognized by the presiding officer.) There were no speakers.

New Business
a. Request by Tim and Dave Deppe to Review a Concept Plan for a prospective redevelopment of 712 South Blvd.

(formerly First Student Bus Service – 614 South Blvd.) – Dave Deppe presented his concept drawing of the proposal
of the redevelopment project. He said that they would add to the back to make a service area and a place for Deppe
Transit and Deppe Enterprises to make a new home. He feels that it will serve his company well and improve this
property. He said that they would taking all the metal off the building and roof panels and replace them with new
materials and new insulation. He is proposing to put decorative brick panels on the corners of the building. He is
proposing constructing a three-sided building to give protection for the tractors, there will be lights underneath so it
will be lighted at night. There will also be cameras. The inside will be sheeted so that the framing will not be seen.
Deppe said that a lot of the existing light poles will come down and security lighting will be put on the corners of the
building. Deppe then gave a detailed presentation of how the building would be laid out. Kolb asked if all the
tractors would be housed at this location and Deppe stated that probably not; however, it will be a service area and
the trailers will be stored on the lot across from Flambeau; however, there will be room to house most of them. Kolb
asked about landscaping and Deppe stated that he is proposing to do some type of landscaping on the corners and
other places with accent rocks. Kolb asked if an awning could be placed over the main entrance, he feels that it
would enhance it. Deppe said that he was proposing to place his sign on the front entrance of the building and he
said that he is not a fan of awnings; however, if the Commission wanted it, it would be an option. Fitzwilliams said
that she felt that the front entrance has an awning affect. Liston felt if the sign was going to be there it would break it
up and an awning wouldn’t be needed. Liston said that he likes the concept. O’Neill asked if Deppe would keep the
operation that he has now on South Blvd. Deppe said that the intention is get this property up and running and
make it the operational headquarters and he thinks as time passes the property on South Blvd. has a better life or
purpose because of the bypass. It was the consensus of the Commission to move forward with the project.

Adjournment - It was moved by Franzen and seconded Kolb to adjourn at 5:17 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
June 16, 2015

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION OF T&D PROPERTIES OF BARABOO LLC’S
REQUEST FOR A CUP TO ALLOW THE OPERATION OF TRUCKING
BUSINESS/SHOP/OFFICE IN A B-3 ZONING DISTRICT AT 712 SOUTH BOULEVARD IN
THE CITY OF BARABOO, BY TIM AND DAVE DEPPE.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (A): This is a follow up to the conceptual development plan that was reviewed at our April
meeting. Since the subject property is location in the CUP Overlay District, a full CUP submittal was made for the
Commission’s review and consideration. The petitioners, Tim and Dave Deppe, would like renovate the existing single-
story, 5,200 sq ft “warehouse” and convert it to the headquarters for Deppe Transit Company, which would be relocated
from their current location 1343 South Blvd. The property is zoned B-3, which is a Highway Oriented Business zoning
classification. They have submitted the requisite photometric and landscaping plans and both meet the minimum
requirements of the ordinance.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

Pursuant to Section 17.47 – Site Plan Review and Approval, I have found the site plan to be complete and have reviewed
it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny the Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REQUEST OF SAUK COUNTY (OWNER), AND US CELLULAR OPERATING COMPANY,
LLC(APPLICANT) FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE INSTALLATION
OF TWO NEW ANTENNAE ARRAYS ON TOP OF THE EXISTING ROOFTOP PENTHOUSE
AT AN ELEVATION OF APPROXIMATELY 12 FEET ABOVE THE PENTHOUSE (82 FEET
ABOVE GROUND LEVEL) AT THE SAUK COUNTY WEST SQUARE BUILDING, 505
BROADWAY IN THE CITY OF BARABOO.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (B): Buell Consulting, on behalf of US Cellular Operating Company, LLC, has submitted a
CUP Application for this proposed “cell tower” on top of the West Square Building. US Cellular is proposing the
addition of two new antennae arrays as shown on the plans. The West Square Building is already home to a couple of
cellular antennae arrays for Spring/Nextel, which were approved as a CUP in January 2006. Excerpts from US Cellular’s
plans are included in your packet.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny the Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)

______________________________________________________________________________________________



SUBJECT: REVIEW CONCEPT PLAN FOR A PROPOSED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO CREATE
FOUR (4) BUILDABLE LOTS FROM THE EXISTING 4.94-ACRE PARCEL ON THE EAST
SIDE OF THE 1400 BLOCK OF CRAWFORD STREET BY GERRY AND GARTH SCOTT.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (A): This is only the review of a preliminary concept for a certified survey map. Should this
project proceed, it will need to be reviewed as a Certified Survey Map. The petitioners would like subdivide their existing
4.94-acre parcel into four single-family residential lots. Each proposed lot meets the minimum size and frontage
requirements of the City’s Subdivision and Platting regulations and the existing R-1A zoning classification.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE: N/A.

ACTION: Provide informal feedback relating to the proposed land division. No formal action is necessary
and any feedback you care to offer is non-binding.

______________________________________________________________________________________________







 

April 14, 2015 
 
 
Baraboo Plan Commission 
135 4th Street 
Baraboo, WI  53913 
 
Re: Prospective Redevelopment of 712 South Blvd 
 (Former First Student Bus Facility) 
 
Dear Plan Commission: 
 
Please reference the following attached preliminary documents that identify the intended 
nature of the redevelopment to the former First Student bus facility: 
 

1. Preliminary Site Plan. 
2. Two exterior rendering views of the main building exterior. 

 
The general scope of the exterior improvements is as follows: 
 

1. Existing Main Building 
a. All of the exterior metal roof and metal wall siding will be removed.  
b. New metal panel siding and new metal roofing will be installed.   
c. The new metal siding will be similar material to the existing metal siding. 
d. The front (south) wall will have accent areas of a cement fiber panel with a brick 

appearance (like Nichiha Canyon Brick - Shale Brown). 
e. The west end of the existing building will be removed and reconstructed. 
f. Landscaped areas will be provided across a portion of the front of the building. 

 
2. Proposed Three-Sided Shed 

a. A new three-sided shed would be constructed to get semi-tractors out of the 
weather. 

b. The shed would be a wood framed building with metal roofing and siding of a color 
to match the main building. 

c. The interior walls of the shed will be lined with a white metal siding panel so the wall 
framing will not be visible. 

d. The photo below is an example with the exception that this structure does not have 
an interior liner panel. 

Offices in Illinois, Iowa, Minnesota, and Wisconsin 
1230 SOUTH BOULEVARD  •  BARABOO, WI  53913 

(608) 356-2771  • (800) 362-4505  •  FAX:  (608) 356-2770 
www.msa-ps.com 

  
  



Page 2 
 
Baraboo Plan Commission 
Prospective Redevelopment of 712 South Blvd 
 
April 14, 2015 
 
 

 
Sincerely 
 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
Allen J. Szymanski, AIA, P.E. 
Architect / Structural Engineer 
 
AJS:dp 
Enc. 
 

© 2015 MSA Professional Services P:\2100s\2190s\2195\02195004\Documents\Letters\2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.doc 

















E
d

g
e

C
o

n
s

u
lt
in

g
 
E

n
g
in

e
e
r
s
, 
I
n

c
.

w
w

w
.e
d
g
e
c
o
n
su
lt.
c
o

m

60
8.
64

4.
15

49
 f
a
x

60
8.
64

4.
14

49
 v
o
ic
e

P
ra
iri
e
 d
u
 S
a
c
, W
I  
53

57
8

62
4 

W
a
te
r 
St
re
e
t

C   EDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

SH
EE

T 
TI
TL

E:

ISSUE DATE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY:

PLOT DATE:

PROJECT #:

FILE NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

CHECKED BY:

DCL

5/26/2015

C-1.dgn

I:\
10

50
0\

10
51

0\
C

A
D
\P
lo
t\

C
D
's
\C
-1
.d
g
n

ZONING DRAWINGS - 10/28/2014

                                                    

                                                    

                                                    

10510

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
, 

W
I
S

C
O

N
S
I
N

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
 

D
T
 
(
7

8
5

4
3

0
)

PRELIM. CD's - 02/17/2015

PRELIM. CD's - 03/17/2015

CV, ADP, LMK, AGJ

FINAL CD's - 05/26/2015

C-1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

AERIAL OVERVIEW OF SITE

0' 15'15' 30'

                 22" x 34" - 1" = 15'
SCALE:     11" x 17" - 1" = 30'

NORTH

3RD AVENUE

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y
 
S

T
.

RIGHT OF WAY

RIGHT OF WAY

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

P
R
O
P
ER

TY
 L
IN

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R
O
P
ER

TY
 L
IN

E

LOT
ASPHALT

LOT LINE

LOT LINE

LO
T 
LI

N
E LO

T 
LI

N
E

LO
T 
LI

N
E

LO
T 
LI

N
E

LOT LINE

EXISTING BUILDING OUTLINE

EXISTING BUILDING OUTLINE

HVAC

OUTLINE
PENTHOUSE

OUTLINE
PENTHOUSE

(LOOKING NW)
SITE OVERVIEW

PANEL ANTENNAS
EXISTING CARRIER

PANEL ANTENNAS
EXISTING CARRIER

ROOFTOP
PENTHOUSE

CABLE TRAYS
PROPOSED ROOFTOP

ON SUPPORT PLATFORM
OUTDOOR CABINETS

PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

12' x 29' LEASE AREA
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

LOCATION
APPROX. LEASE AREA

LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED
MOUNTED TO BUILDING EXTERIOR. EXACT

PROPOSED REMOTE GENERATOR PLUG

A

A

C-1

GAMMA SECTOR PANEL ANTENNAS 
(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR 

BETA SECTOR PANEL ANTENNAS 
(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR 

ALPHA SECTOR PANEL ANTENNAS 
(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR

EGRESS

http://edgeconsult.com/


E
d

g
e

C
o

n
s

u
lt
in

g
 
E

n
g
in

e
e
r
s
, 
I
n

c
.

w
w

w
.e
d
g
e
c
o
n
su
lt.
c
o

m

60
8.
64

4.
15

49
 f
a
x

60
8.
64

4.
14

49
 v
o
ic
e

P
ra
iri
e
 d
u
 S
a
c
, W
I  
53

57
8

62
4 

W
a
te
r 
St
re
e
t

C   EDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

SH
EE

T 
TI
TL

E:

ISSUE DATE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY:

PLOT DATE:

PROJECT #:

FILE NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

CHECKED BY:

DCL

5/26/2015

C-2.dgn

I:\
10

50
0\

10
51

0\
C

A
D
\P
lo
t\

C
D
's
\C
-2
.d
g
n

ZONING DRAWINGS - 10/28/2014

                                                    

                                                    

                                                    

10510

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
, 

W
I
S

C
O

N
S
I
N

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
 

D
T
 
(
7

8
5

4
3

0
)

PRELIM. CD's - 02/17/2015

PRELIM. CD's - 03/17/2015

CV, ADP, LMK, AGJ

FINAL CD's - 05/26/2015

TELE

P
W

R

TELE

P
W

R

C-2

NORTH

0' 16'8' 8'

P
R
O
P
ER

TY
 L
IN

E
P
R
O
P
ER

TY
 L
IN

E

                 22" x 34" - 1/8" = 1'
SCALE:     11" x 17" - 1/16" = 1'

OUTLINE
BUILDING

ROOF SCUTTLE

ROOF SCUTTLE

EXISTING CABLE TRAYS

COAX HOOD
EXISTING CARRIER 

PANEL ANTENNAS
EXISTING CARRIER 

PANEL ANTENNAS
EXISTING CARRIER 

HVAC UNIT

PERIMETER OF ROOF
ROOF PAVERS AROUND

PERIMETER OF ROOF
ROOF PAVERS AROUND

PERIMETER OF ROOF
ROOF PAVERS AROUND

(LOOKING SOUTH)
EXISTING ROOFTOP OVERVIEW

PROPERTY LINE PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

LOT LINE

ROADWAY
EDGE OF ASPHALT

VENT

CHIMNEY

OUTLINE
PENTHOUSE

ROOF
VAULTED METAL 

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 
P

L
A

N

12' x 29' LEASE AREA
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

(RIVER ROCK OVER RUBBER)
MAIN ROOFTOP

(RIVER ROCK OVER RUBBER)
MAIN ROOFTOP

(RIVER ROCK OVER RUBBER)
MAIN ROOFTOP

(RIVER ROCK OVER RUBBER)
PENTHOUSE ROOFTOP B

C-2

B

C-2

A

C-2

C

C-2

C

C-2

A

C-2

(LOOKING NORTHEAST)
EXISTING ROOFTOP OVERVIEW

PARAPET

PARAPET

PARAPET

VENT CAP

DOOR
ROOF ACCESS 

COAX SUPPORT. SEE E-3
PROPOSED WALL MOUNT

EXISTING DISH

CARRIER EQUIP. INSIDE PENTHOUSE
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING

12'-0" LEASE 8'-0"

(LOOKING SOUTH)
PROPOSED PLATFORM LOCATION

29
'-0
" 
LE

A
SE
 A

R
EA

+/
- 2

8'
-9
"

PARAPET

PARAPET

BUILDING OUTLINE

BUILDING OUTLINE

BUILDING OUTLINE

PENTHOUSE OUTLINE

END OF PLATFORM
PROPOSED STEP AT EACH 

TO UPPER RAYCAPS
ROUTED FROM LOWER RAYCAP
(2) PROPOSED HYBRID CABLES

CABINET. SEE DETAILS ON C-4
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR CMO EQUIP.

ANTENNA PLATFORM
FUTURE RAYCAP MOUNTED TO

(1) PROPOSED RAYCAP, (1)

ANTENNA PLATFORM
FUTURE RAYCAP MOUNTED TO
(1) PROPOSED RAYCAP, (1)

TO ANTENNA PLATFORM PER SECTOR
UNITS & (1) FUTURE MOUNTED
(2) PROPOSED REMOTE RADIO

TO ANTENNA PLATFORM PER SECTOR
UNITS & (1) FUTURE MOUNTED
(2) PROPOSED REMOTE RADIO

PENTHOUSE OUTLINE

PENTHOUSE OUTLINE

 MOUNT TO RAILING
W/ SURGE PROTECTOR.

PROPOSED POWER PANEL

SEE DETAILS ON S-1 AND S-2
PROPOSED 10' x 28' EQUIP. PLATFORM.

FRAME. SEE DETAILS ON A-2
PROPOSED ANTENNA SUPPORT

FRAME. SEE DETAILS ON A-3
PROPOSED ANTENNA SUPPORT

CABLE TRAYS. SEE A-5
PROPOSED ROOFTOP 

  CABLE TRAYS. SEE DETAILS ON A-5
- APPROX. 91' OF 21.5" WIDE COVERED

CABLE TRAY NOTE:

& LEASE AREA LOCATION
APPROX. PROPOSED EQUIPMENT

THRU PENTHOUSE WALL
(2) PROPOSED UTILITY PENETRATIONS

BEAMS; SEE DETAILS ON E-3
ALONG PROPOSED PLATFORM SUPPORT

PROPOSED UTILITY LINES ROUTED

(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR 

SEE DETAILS ON A-1

(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR 

SEE DETAILS ON A-1

(2) PROPOSED & (1) FUTURE U.S. CELLULAR 

http://edgeconsult.com/


A

A-1 SCALE:

TOWER PROFILE (SOUTH ELEVATION)

A-1

T
O

W
E

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

22" x 34" - 1" = 10'-0"
11" x 17"  - 1" = 20'-0"

B

A-1

ANTENNA PLATFORM ASSIGNMENT

SCALE:   NTS

& PROVIDE RF INFORMATION
US CELLULAR TO VERIFY

- ANTENNAS TYP. EQUIPMENT W/ELECTRICAL DOWNTILT.  INSTALL ALL ASSOCIATED REMOTE LINES AS NEEDED.

- TYP. JUMPER LENGTH @ ANTENNA 10'

2100           WHITE
1900           BLUE
800             BROWN
700             GREEN

FREQUENCY BAND (<1" WIDE, OVER TECH. BAND):

LTE                   ORANGE
GSM                VIOLET
CDMA             YELLOW
 

2ND TAPE - FOR TECHNOLOGY IDENTIFICATION:

 
GAMMA     (SECTOR 3)         BLUE
BETA           (SECTOR 2)         WHITE
ALPHA        (SECTOR 1)         RED

1ST TAPE - FOR SECTOR IDENTIFICATION:

BANDS SHOULD BE USED.
3.     IF ANTENNA IS DUPLEXED, BOTH TECHNOLOGY 

ETC.  REPEAT FOR EACH UNIQUE TECHNOLOGY.
2.     SECTOR POSITION BANDS INDICATE LINE 1, LINE 2, 

TERMINATION.
1.     BEGIN SECTOR BAND >10" FROM CABLE 

NOTES:
 

GRAYBAR OR LOCAL 3M DISTRIBUTOR.
USE SCOTCH VINYL TAPE 35. AVAILABLE AT

SEE E-2 FOR HYBRID CABLE COLOR CODING

LTE & CDMA

- COAX LENGTHS RECORDED WITH ADDITIONAL 10' ADDED

ALL ANTENNA AZIMUTHS TO BE FROM TRUE NORTH

ANTENNA WITH PROJECT MANAGER
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY HEIGHT AND DIRECTION OF

NOTES: ANTENNA LEGEND:

PROPOSED BIAS-T UNIT

PROPOSED LTE ANTENNA 

PROPOSED CDMA ANTENNA 

(LOOKING NORTHWEST)
ALPHA SECTOR LOCATION

(LOOKING NORTHEAST)
BETA/GAMMA SECTOR

THE PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO BIDDING AND INSTALLATION.
AND BUILDING PLANS SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF 
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE DRAWINGS, STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS, 
TYPES, ANTENNA HEIGHTS, AND COAX ROUTING.  ANY 
INFORMATION PERTAINING TO BUILDING UPGRADES, MOUNTING
TO THOROUGHLY REVIEW THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS FOR
STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS TO BE COMPLETED.  CONTRACTOR

COLLOCATION NOTE:

NORTH
ALL ANTENNA AZIMUTHS TO BE FROM TRUE 

NOTE:

WHITE

BLUE

RED

FUTURE LTE ANTENNA

E
d

g
e

C
o

n
s

u
lt
in

g
 
E

n
g
in

e
e
r
s
, 
I
n

c
.

w
w

w
.e
d
g
e
c
o
n
su
lt.
c
o

m

60
8.
64

4.
15

49
 f
a
x

60
8.
64

4.
14

49
 v
o
ic
e

P
ra
iri
e
 d
u
 S
a
c
, W
I  
53

57
8

62
4 

W
a
te
r 
St
re
e
t

C   EDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

SH
EE

T 
TI
TL

E:

ISSUE DATE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWN BY:

PLOT DATE:

PROJECT #:

FILE NAME:

SHEET NUMBER:

CHECKED BY:

DCL

5/26/2015

A-1.dgn

I:\
10

50
0\

10
51

0\
C

A
D
\P
lo
t\

C
D
's
\A
-1
.d
g
n

ZONING DRAWINGS - 10/28/2014

                                                    

                                                    

                                                    

10510

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
, 

W
I
S

C
O

N
S
I
N

B
A

R
A

B
O

O
 

D
T
 
(
7

8
5

4
3

0
)

PRELIM. CD's - 02/17/2015

PRELIM. CD's - 03/17/2015

CV, ADP, LMK, AGJ

FINAL CD's - 05/26/2015

NORTH

TOP OF PENTHOUSE ELEV: 958.2'

PANEL ANTENNAS C/L @ +/- 82' AGL
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR ALPHA SECTOR

SECTOR PANEL ANTENNAS C/L @ +/- 82' AGL
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR BETA/ GAMMA 

PANEL ANTENNAS
EXISTING CARRIER 

BETA/ GAMMA SECTOR ANTS.
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR

ALPHA SECTOR ANTENNAS
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULARANTENNAS

EXISTING CARRIER

P
R
O
P
O
SE

D
 C
/L
 O

F 
U
.S
. C

EL
LU

LA
R
 P

A
N
EL
 A

N
TE

N
N

A
S 

@
 +
/-
 8
2'
-0
" 
A

G
L

EQUIP. ON PLATFORM
PROPOSED U.S. CELLULAR OUTDOOR

TOP OF ROOF ELEV: 941.1'

(1) PER SECTOR
PROPOSED BIAS-T UNIT

W/ STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS
ON A-2 AND A-3. TO BE VERIFIED
SUPPORT MOUNT. SEE DETAILS
PROPOSED PANEL ANTENNA

(1) PER SECTOR
PROPOSED BIAS-T UNIT

ANTENNA PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
(1) PROPOSED CDMA PANEL

& (1) FUTURE RAYCAP
(1) PROPOSED UPPER RAYCAP

(1) FUTURE PER SECTOR
(3) PROPOSED RRU's &

(1) FUTURE PER SECTOR
(3) PROPOSED RRU's &

(1) PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
PROPOSED LTE PANEL ANTENNA

TOTAL HYBRID CABLE LENTGH TO BETA/ GAMMA SECTOR = +/- 101'
TOTAL HYBRID CABLE LENGTH TO ALPHA SECTOR - +/- 126'

- SAFETY FACTOR = +/- 20'
- FROM EQUIP. PLATFORM TO BETA/GAMMA SECTOR RAYCAP = +/- 50'
- FROM EQUIP. PLATFORM TO ALPHA SECTOR RAYCAP = +/- 75
HORIZONTAL DISTANCES:

  TOTAL VERTICAL DISTANCE = +/- 31'
- PENTHOUSE ROOFTOP TO RAYCAP ON ANT. PLATFORM = +/- 5'
- MAIN ROOFTOP TO PENTHOUSE ROOFTOP = +/-- 20' 
- MAIN ROOFTOP TO RAYCAP ON EQUIP. PLATFORM = +/- 6'
VERTICAL DISTANCES:

PLATFORM TO UPPER RAYCAP's ON PENTHOUSE ROOFTOP
HYBRID CABLES ROUTED FROM LOWER RAYCAP's AT EQUIPMENT

- (2) HYBRID CABLES, (1) FOR FUTURE USE

HYBRID CABLE LENGTH SUMMARY:

W/ STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS
ON A-2 AND A-3. TO BE VERIFIED

SUPPORT MOUNT. SEE DETAILS
PROPOSED PANEL ANTENNA & (1) FUTURE RAYCAP

(1) PROPOSED UPPER RAYCAP

(1) FUTURE PER SECTOR
(3) PROPOSED RRU's &

(1) PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
PROPOSED LTE PANEL ANTENNA

ANTENNA PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
(1) PROPOSED CDMA PANEL

(1) PER SECTOR
PROPOSED BIAS-T UNIT

(1) PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
FUTURE LTE PANEL ANTENNA

(1) PER SECTOR, (3) TOTAL
FUTURE LTE PANEL ANTENNA

http://edgeconsult.com/


S
cotts' parcel location m

ap

S
A

U
K

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 P
A

R
C

E
L M

A
P

S
 A

R
E

 F
O

R
 R

E
A

L P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
N

D
 T

A
X

 LIS
T

IN
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

LY
.   IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 M

A
P

 IS
 C

O
M

P
ILE

D
F

R
O

M
 P

U
B

LIC
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 R

E
G

IS
T

E
R

 O
F

 D
E

E
D

S
, R

E
A

L P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 LIS
T

IN
G

 &
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

.  W
H

ILE
 IN

T
E

N
D

E
D

 T
O

B
E

 A
S

 A
C

C
U

R
A

T
E

 A
S

 P
O

S
S

IB
LE

, N
O

 W
A

R
R

A
N

T
Y

 IS
 M

A
D

E
 A

S
 T

O
 T

H
E

 A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

 O
F

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
 P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
.  T

H
IS

 M
A

P
 S

H
O

U
LD

 N
O

T
 B

E

0
150

150
300




	Insert from: "04-21-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "CUP Application for Sauk County Fairgrounds -.pdf"
	Untitled

	Insert from: "2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.pdf"
	2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015
	02195004 deppe garage model 1 030615
	02195004 deppe garage model 2 030615
	02195004 preliminary site design 041415


	Insert from: "Baraboo DT_(785430)_Revised_CDs_2015-05-26.pdf"
	SP-1
	SP-2
	C-1
	C-2
	C-3
	C-4
	S-1
	S-2
	S-3
	S-4
	S-5
	S-6
	S-7
	A-1
	A-2
	A-3
	A-4
	A-5
	E-1
	E-2
	E-4


